Message

From: Jessica Weitz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3B734E2338B34146A0105393FEEEDBO6-JESSICA WEI]

Sent: 11/29/2018 9:12:23 PM

To: A H [arrowsarc@icloud.com]

cc: AH ASST [amberheardasst@gmail.com]

Subject: FW: For Amber and Sara

Attachments: amber op-ed viii.docx

Hi Amber,

Apclogies for the delay, but we have needed this to pass through quite a few lawyer's first. Please
read Robin's notes below, and let me know your edits. Also - you should show this to your agttorney
{one from the long fist). | want to make sure nothing was said in here that puts you in jecpardy with
your NDA,

Jessica

Jessica Herman Weilz
Pronouns: she, her, hers

Director of Artist Engagement

American Civil Liberfies Union

125 Broad 5t., New York, NY 10004

m 646-319-5363 [ o 212-549-2634 ] jweitz@aclu.org

ACLU

This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the
sender by reply email that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this email from your system.

From: Robin Shulman

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Jessica Weitz

Subject: For Amber and Sara

Hi Amber,

Hope your travel's been going great. It was such a total pleasure to talk with you. | tried to gather your fire and
rage and really interesting analysis and shape that into op-ed form--with mentions of a few policies and a
growing movement. | hope it sounds true to you. It's attached.

I'm sorry for the delay in getting it to you. Many lawyers have reviewed it here and tweaked the policy bits.
Your lawyers should review this for the way | skirted around talking about your marriage.

And there are a few places where | wasn't sure if something was right or needed a few words to end the
sentence-- put those in bold and noted them with TK. If you could fill those in, that would be a big help.

PLT/Def:___13

Date: 04/11/2022
_judgee:‘\T wip PLAINTIFF'S TRIAL EXHIBIT 0013_0001 ACLU_00000185

Case: CL-2019-0002911 48013



Thank you again for sharing your passion and perspective. You have such a powerful voice on this issue and
I'm so, so glad the world is hearing more of you.

Happy to talk about anything and everything here.
Take good care,

Robin

PLAINTIFF'S TRIAL EXHIBIT 0013_0002 ACLU_00000186
48014



